
 
 

 

United States Department of the Interior 
 

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT 
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region 

120 I Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans, LA 70123 2394 

 
 
In Reply Refer To:  GM 235D                    May 22, 2025 
 
 
 
Alabama Department of Environmental Management 
Attn: Ms. Sarila Mickle 
Coastal Section 
3664 Dauphin Street, Suite B 
Mobile, Alabama 36608-1211 
 
Dear Ms. Mickle,  
 
In accordance with 30 CFR 550.232(a)(2), enclosed for your review and coastal 
zone consistency determination is the following plan and its accompanying 
documents: 
 
 Control #  - S-8188 
 Type  - Supplemental Exploration Plan 
 Lease(s) - OCS-G 37199, Block 40, Mississippi Canyon Area (MC) 
 Operator - BP Exploration & Production Inc.  
      Description - Subsea Wells B, BB, C, CC, D, DD, E, EE, F and FF 
 
Please refer to the above control number in all communication and 
correspondence concerning the subject plan.  
 
Your review and comments are requested by June 16, 2025. 
 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
       Leslie Wilson 
       Lead Regulatory Specialist 
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